

Started 9/5/17 at 7:20 at Dog Haus

Members present: James, Matt P, Nicole S, Matt S

Walter

See Email

Need to add IRS status maintenance to bylaws

Could pay CPA to do this

Matt P

COC this month, deadline 15th. Fruit wild and sour

Doing packing party 9/18 Dixie Cup @ Dallas Homebrew

Nicole

Brewday at Kotas

Campout

Halloween Party at Bill James

Need to set date for Winter Party

Grover to host January brew day?

Need to make call for officers at meeting

Brian and Melinda have PA

Meeting Concluded 7:45.